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From: Adelaide Giantelli

To: Gloria Bennington

Date: 06/22/2007 3:35:46 PM

Subject: Fwd: 10 Day Notice - Canadian Shipment
Giloria,

Another one.

Regards,

Adelaide

>>> "Ballard, Laurie M (L3B)" <ballardim@y12.doe.gov> 06/21/2007 12:11 PM >>>
Hi Adelaide:

1 got your message (obviously) and have attached the 10 day

notification. Tony Keller is up to his neck getting this shipment ready

so | am sending it to you on his behalf. Should you have any question

or require further clarification you may reach me at the number below or

call Tony at 865-574-2077.

<<10 day NRC notice 6-07.pdf>>

Laurie M. Ballard

Y-12 National Security Complex
International Contract Services
phone: (865)241-9381

fax: (865) 574-7691

Sunst Ruurew O@mf[.lﬂég‘
Rips: Nmssoy fublic

emp(osh: NMSSoog
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Protecting America’s Future

June 21, 2007 CCN200755376

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
11545 Rockville Pike

Rockville, Maryland 20852-2738

NER; DNS ; MS P4 F-25N

Atin: Ms. Adelaide Giantelli, Team Leader

AECL Export License - XSNM03352

In accordance with the Export License referenced above, the Y-12 National Secunty Complex hereby
‘makes.the following notification of an upcoming shipment:

(1) Shipper:

BWXT Y-12

P.O. Box 2009

Oak Ridge, TN 37831
Contact: A. P. (Tony) Keller
865-574-2077

(2} US. Carrier:

Specialty Transport, Inc.

A.J. Metler Hauling & Rigging

2530 Mitchell Street

Knoxville, Tennessee 37917

Phone Number: {865) 769-3737

Contact: Anthony Metler or Walter Nicholson

(3) Receiver:

Atomic Energy of Canada, LTD.
Chalk River Laboratories

Building 457

Chalk River, ON KOJ IJO .

Canada

Phone Number: (613) 584-3311 x6778
Contact: Ms. Kathy Strapac

Physical Description:
Proper Shipping Name: RQ, Radioactive Material, Type B (U) Package, Fissile

Net Weight (kg): 142 kg of U Metal
Maximum enrichment: 19.95%

BWXT Y-12, LLC. ® Post Office Box 2009 ® Oak Ridge, Tennessee 37831



Ms. Adelaide Giantelli CCN200755376
Page 2
Junie 21, 2007

Transfer Points: Y-12 National Security Complex to Chalk River, Ontario, Canada.
Routes to be used:  U.S. Inland Routing will be in accordance with 49 CFR 397.101

Shipment Details: = Nine (9) type 5X22 packages (USA/0492/B(U)F-96, Rev.8) containing LEU.
Shipment is scheduled between June 25, 2007 and July 25, 2007.

Current Shipment Information: Contact A. P. (Tony) Keller, (865) 574-2077
The shipper certifies that the necessary arrangements have been made for pick-up and delivery of the

abcve material and that the receiver has agreed to receive it. Both receiver and shipper have also agreed to
the shipment date as specified above.

Signature, 74 ,p’ KM '

Print Name and Title:_A. P. Keller, Project Manager, BWXT Y-12

Date: __ June 21, 2007

Sincerely yours,

A. P. Keller
Project Manager

APK:sc



